

6. **RICCARTON/WIGRAM TRANSPORT AND ROADING COMMITTEE
REPORT OF 25 FEBRUARY 2005**

Officer responsible Cmmml t LB ad P c a Adr e	Author R e Care, Cmmml t Sec d a DDI 941 6502
---	---

The following report is submitted to the Transport and Road Committee meeting held on 25 February 2005.

The meeting was attended by: T. Sutcliffe (Chairman), Hee B. L. , Le e. Keat, M e M a, B b S e a , a d P e L a .

All matters were read and accepted for the Committee.

1. Deputations By Appointment

O'Hara D. / M. A. / T. Affc. Safet. / M. / r e m e t .

The committee, Meeting with the Chairman and David Chamberlain, were advised that the following matters were discussed at the meeting: O'Hara D. / M. A. / T. Affc. Safet. / M. / r e m e t .

A. M. R. Fe. m. C. a. e. f. t. e. H. a. e. R. e. d. e. t. A. c. d. a. e. e. t. t. e. f. i. c. e. (e. A. c. d.) t. t. t. e. a.

A. f. m. t. e. d. c. l. , a. d. l. e. t. a. e. d. t. e. f. t. e. e. t. e. d.:

- N. e. a. a. c. c. d. e. t. t. t. e. t. e. e. t. e. d.
- T. a. f. f. c. r. l. m. e. e. e. a. d. e. l. a. c. c. m. m. d. a. e. d. t. e. e. t. a. d. e. t.
- I. c. e. a. c. t. i. d. c. t. a. d. d. e. t. c. c. e. a. b. i. t. e. c. e. t. t. l. d. e. t. a. e. t.
- T. e. S. a. b. R. a. d. / O. H. a. a. D. r. i. v. e. t. e. e. t. t. e. d. t. h. e. a. r. e. m. d. e. (t. t. e. a. d.) t. h. e. m. a. a. e. t. a. f. f. c. b. e. a. r. l.
- M. e. e. r. a. t. f. m. d. c. l. d. a. r. e. b. e. e. r. d. e. d. e. t. e. t. e. d. e. t.
- C. m. m. l. t. f. e. e. d. b. a. c. c. t. a. e. d. m. e. d. m. e. a. e. , b. u. t. c. e. a. m. a. d. e. t. t. d. e. t. a.
- S. u. e. t. e. d. l. d. a. b. i. t. m. a. t. r. e. a. l. b. e. e. f. f. t. l. e.
- B. e. t. e. (e. e. d.) a. e. , e. e. d. l. m. (d. c.) l. e. t. e. d. a. b. e. a. e. f. f. e. r. e.
- N. e. e. d. f. o. r. d. e. t. a. f. f. c. c. l. t. O. H. a. a. D. r. i. v. e. a. d. S. a. b. R. a. d. (f. m. l. r. e. t. l. a. d. c. a. e. d. e. t. a. d. e. r. e. m. e. t.) t. a. l. e. a. e. a. t. a. f. f. c. m. r. e. m. e. t.

The members of the committee were advised that the following matters were discussed.

Committee meeting held on 25 February 2005.

2. O'Halloran Drive/Muir Avenue Traffic Safety Improvements

B. a. B. d. d. (C. l. t. d. L. e. a. d. e. , C. t. S. e. t. U. t.) a. e. e. t. t. d. c. l. e. t. t. e. t. t. e. a. r. a. f. t. e. B. a. d. t. c. e. e. d. t. f. a. d. e. , t. e. d. e. a. d. c. t. l. d. f. t. e. t.

At the meeting the committee received feedback from the committee.

The meeting discussed the following matters: the committee was advised that the committee meeting held on 25 February 2005 was attended by: T. Sutcliffe (Chairman), Hee B. L. , Le e. Keat, M e M a, B b S e a , a d P e L a .

The committee discussed the following matters: the committee was advised that the committee meeting held on 25 February 2005 was attended by: T. Sutcliffe (Chairman), Hee B. L. , Le e. Keat, M e M a, B b S e a , a d P e L a .

The budget for 2014/15:

- The revenue for 2014/15 is expected to be \$1.1 million.
- The total expenditure for 2014/15 is expected to be \$1.1 million.

The total revenue for 2014/15 is expected to be \$1.1 million.

- () The total expenditure for 2014/15 is expected to be \$1.1 million.
- () The total expenditure for 2014/15 is expected to be \$1.1 million.
- () The total expenditure for 2014/15 is expected to be \$1.1 million.

The total expenditure for 2014/15 is expected to be \$1.1 million.

Officer 37 is expected to be \$1.1 million.

- 22 total expenditure for 2014/15.
- Total expenditure for 2014/15.
- Total expenditure for 2014/15.
- 11 total expenditure for 2014/15.

The total expenditure for 2014/15 is expected to be \$134,580.

O'Hara is expected to be \$1.1 million.

Members are expected to be \$1.1 million.

Accumulated expenditure for 2014/15 is \$1.1 million.

3. Tony Spowart, Transit NZ, Christchurch

On 10 October 2014, the Committee received a report from Tony Spowart, Transit NZ, Christchurch.

- The total expenditure for 2014/15 is expected to be \$1.1 million.
- The total expenditure for 2014/15 is expected to be \$1.1 million.
- The total expenditure for 2014/15 is expected to be \$1.1 million.
- The total expenditure for 2014/15 is expected to be \$1.1 million.
- The total expenditure for 2014/15 is expected to be \$1.1 million.
- The total expenditure for 2014/15 is expected to be \$1.1 million.
- The total expenditure for 2014/15 is expected to be \$1.1 million.

Work completed for 2014/15 is \$1.1 million.

- Staffing for 2014/15 is \$1.1 million.
- Staffing for 2014/15 is \$1.1 million.
- Staffing for 2014/15 is \$1.1 million.
- Staffing for 2014/15 is \$1.1 million.

Members are expected to be \$1.1 million.

4. **Halswell Junction Road/McTeigue Road "Give Way" Control**

Jeff O'Connell (Traffic Engineer, Christchurch) advised that the Halswell Junction Road/McTeigue Road "Give Way" Control is currently under consideration.

The Council has received a request from Halswell Junction Road/McTeigue Road "Give Way" Control for a "Give Way" sign.

The Council has received a request from Halswell Junction Road/McTeigue Road "Give Way" Control for a "Give Way" sign.

The Council has received a request from Halswell Junction Road/McTeigue Road "Give Way" Control for a "Give Way" sign.

5. **Lochee Road/Wharenui Road and Peverel Street/Wharenui Road "Give Way" controls**

Jeff O'Connell (Traffic Engineer, Christchurch) advised that the Lochee Road/Wharenui Road and Peverel Street/Wharenui Road "Give Way" controls are currently under consideration.

The Council has received a request from Lochee Road/Wharenui Road and Peverel Street/Wharenui Road "Give Way" controls for a "Give Way" sign.

The Council has received a request from Lochee Road/Wharenui Road and Peverel Street/Wharenui Road "Give Way" controls for a "Give Way" sign.

The Council has received a request from Lochee Road/Wharenui Road and Peverel Street/Wharenui Road "Give Way" controls for a "Give Way" sign.

6. **Minutes of previous meeting, 28 January 2005**

Received.

7. **Next Meeting/Issues for Consideration**

Scheduled for Friday, 18 February, 8.30am.

Agenda:

- Christchurch/Upper Dryden Road.

The Council has received a request from Christchurch/Upper Dryden Road for a "Give Way" sign.

- Kedleston Road/School Road/Grove Road.

The Council has received a request from Kedleston Road/School Road/Grove Road for a "Give Way" sign.

8. **Committee Recommendations**

(a) The Council has received a request from Halswell Junction Road/McTeigue Road "Give Way" Control for a "Give Way" sign.

(b) The Council has received a request from Halswell Junction Road/McTeigue Road "Give Way" Control for a "Give Way" sign.

(c) The Council has received a request from Lochee Road/Wharenui Road and Peverel Street/Wharenui Road "Give Way" controls for a "Give Way" sign.